Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CHANGING MAY 25, 2015 OF THE
2014-2015 TRADITIONAL SCHOOL CALENDAR FROM A HOLIDAY TO
A BAD WEATHER MAKE-UP DAY

DATE: March 31, 2015

The 2014-2015 Traditional School Calendar provides for two bad weather days. ECISD
staff and students took the first bad weather day as a holiday since school had not been
closed up to that point in time. Due to inclement weather after the first bad weather day
ECISD closed for a total of two days during the 2014-2015 school year and was able to
use the second bad weather day as a make-up day. This leaves one day that needs to
be made up. Being that there are no remaining bad weather days the 2014-2015
calendar will need to be modified.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve changing May 25, 2015 of the
2014-2015 Traditional School Calendar from a holiday to a bad weather make-up day
as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe
Superintendent of Schools



